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{Dpen Public Meetings Act/Agendal
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: First my apologiles to
Mrs. DePiero. You have guite the stamina sitting here
through all these months and all these meetinges.

MRE. PePIERO: T try.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I do applaud you for
that.

There are not many people that would have
endured what you have endured.

Okay. With that said, Mr. Del Vecchio.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Good evening, Mr.
Chairman. 2andy Del Vecchio, member of the f£firm of
Beattie, Padovano on behalf of the applicant, Montvale
Development Associates, LLC.

When we were here last, ﬂrm.wmmhwnmm had
mmmmw#MmHHM concluded the testimony portion of the
process.

: The Board had declded, after summations, and
requested that the applicant submit up-to-date plans
reflecting all the agreed upon changes through the
course of the hearings prior to £his evening's
meeting. We have, in fact submitted theose drawings to
the Board.

We believe wa have captured virtually all of the

comments that were agreed to or requested of us during
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the course.
.me drawings were submitted and I understand, as
a result of this evenilng, review letters from your
enginesr and planner, that they have been reviewed by
the Borough's professionals.
I would like to mark those drawings at this
point with your permission.

MR. REGAN: A~45 is the next,

MR. DEL VERCCHIO:!: <¢orrect. We plck up
with A-45,

CHATIRMAN DePINTO: Excuse me. Before youn
mark them into evidence, Mr., Segreto, I'm sorry, I
neglected to ask you te enter your appearance.

MR. SEGRETO: Yes. John J. Sagreto from
the law firm of Segreto, Segreto & Segrete for the
objector, & & P.

n:BHwaz DePINTG: Thank you.

Mr. Del Vecchio, I had asked that you provide
Mr. Segreto ceopies of any plans that you would be
submitting to the Borough.

Have you complied with that reguest?

MR, DEL VECCHIO: I did submit copies or a
reduced set of copies to Mr. Begreto in advance of
this evening's meeting.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. WMr. Segreto, you
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11

Then, after a series of changes to the plans and
extensive testimony, I updated the table that is in
the second cclumn, compliance as of 3/24/14. That
captured most of the changes that were reflected in
the plansg.

And then, based on the latest set of plams, I
have added a third column which i1s dated, which is
indicated as compliance as of 5/6/14.

My zeview, just in summary form, is that the
applicant 1s either in compliance with respect teo the
relevant section of the ordinance or a particular
gection is not applicable. In some cases, they are
complliant to date. In other words, additlonal
infermation at a subsagquent part of the approval
process such as at the time of use permit or Phase 2
of the site plan appllcatlon, £f£inal approval would be
soughtt at that particular time. That's dencted as
compliant te date.

And, then, in a couple of sgituations, because
these are technical, either technical mnwwnmounnq or
technical landscaping environmental issues, I hawe
deferred the compliance either to the Environmental
Commission or to Maser's office.

Just Hm terms of the highlights is essentially,

the conclusion is that the only waiver that is
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12
requested is the walver identlfied by the applicant
for which we had testimony by Mr. Steck at the prior
hearing. And, it's really for the Board to detsrmine,
at this juncture, or upon the vote on the application,
whether that waiver should be granted.

ME. REGAN: Mr. Preiss, I think we
considered that alternatively as a variance =-=

MR. PREISS: Correct.

zw..mmmbz" —-- sort of approach?

MR. PREISS: It is. It was initially
identified as a waiver but it is a variance because it
is contained within the zoning ordinance.

MR. REGAN: And, I think Mzx. mﬁmnw~ in his
testimony, if I recall, addressed the criteria for
varlance under the €2 standaxrd.

‘ MR. PREISS: Right. He addressed 1t both
a9 a waiver and also as a variance, yes, under the C2
standard, the Flexible C. So, you are correct, Bob.

In the letter =-- the only issues or things that
I wanted to bring to the Board's attention is set
forth in the letter portion, the two page letter.

I did notice that there were two changes that
the applicant had agrseed to and which are reflected in
the, in the site plan set =-- the site plan set is

actually a combination of the engineering plans
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is
were provided were revised in accordance with oux
reportsa. 8o, what we did was, we summarized it.

Items No. 1 through 7 zare-just the generilc
critexla of what they're proposing. You have heard
that throughout the testimecany.

Condition of approval, I have Items 8 through 52
which are condltions that we found by reviewing -- in
our letter we summarized what we reviewed.

Our Exhibit 1 goes over the plans we Hm4+m=mnﬁ
all the new submissions. We also took all the minutes
from all the meetings that were provided to us and
went through those and picked off as many of the

conditions as we could find in there. And, we

incorporated it inte one letter.

It's your choice, I can go through them all if
you want.
CHAIRMAN DaPINTO: Well, first let me ask
Mr. Del Vecchie.
Mr. Del Veecchie, have you received a copy of Mr.
Hipolit's report? .
MR. DEL VECCHIO: I have.
CHAIRMAN DePINTO: A&And, with respect to

those ltems which he's referring teo, is it your

-client's position that they are gding to comply with

all of the reguests made by Mr. muuowwn in that

-
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report?

MR. BEL VECCHIO: We just have the need to
discuss two of the proposed conditions listed imn xﬂ.
Hipolit's report. Those are conditions numbered 19
and 42, I beliave.

CHAIRMAN DePINTQ: Okay. BMr. Hipolit,
what is set forth in Item 16.

MR. HIPOLIT: Yeah. Ttem 19 refers to the
improvements off of thelr site. So, we have had a lot
of discunasions about traffic with respect to this
application.

Major improvements are Spring Valley Road and
Grand Avenue and Spring Valley Recad and Summit Avenue.

Minor improvements to intersectlions are Chestnut
Ridge and Summit, Chestnut Ridge and Grand,
Faragon/Phelps and Grand and the Garden State Parkway
off ramp. ’

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Mr. Del Vecchio, swmﬂ
i3 your position with regard to that item.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: We agree with everything
in Comment 15. ‘

The only item that we thinlk is, doesn't match
the ordinance requirement is a statement in there that
says the improvements shall be completed prior Lo the

issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.
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I'm sorry. You had a a:muﬁwonm
MR. LINTNER: Yeah. To me this, this --

these traffic improvements are critical to this.

MR. STEFANELLI: Part and parcel.

MR. LINTNER: The applicant, if this is
approvad, they're going to get started on construction
immediately. And, if the roads aren’'t done by the
time they're ready to open their door, we are nOunw to
be under so much scrutiny here.

MER. REGAN: It's not going to work.

MR. LINTNER: It wilill not work.

This i1s critical to us. BAnd, I don't see how we
can allow, how we can't protect ourselves that way.

I mean it's, for any applicant, it's, the longer
it takes to finish the xcads 1s almost a benafit to
all this. It's less money spent and it's over a

period of time.
y I think we need to have these done before these,
this facility opens, at least the major intersections.

MR. DBEL VECCHIO: And, actually, I think
that's why the ordinance is probably structured the
way it is. Nobody believes developers. I represent a
lot of them. Sorry,

But, I think the ordinance, becaunse it allows

for a contribution to be paid and allows the
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monicipality to undertake the imprevements, it puts
the trust in the muniecipal infrastructure, the .
professionals, their teams to go out and bulld these.
And, it says you shall not get a Uduw%uua permit
unless you pay all of the money, not just some but the
full estimate has to be pald as I read the ordinance
before you get a building permit. So, you'll have all
the funds readily available and be able to move as
fast as yon want to move as a municipality.

I don't mean ¥you, perscnally, Mr. Lintner.

MR. LINTHNER: What the problem is, is, if
the stores open, any store opens before the traffic --
before the improvements are complete, I would have a
very difficult time telling the community, well, don't
worry, we got the money. Don't worry about the
traffic jam, we're nodmﬂmn. You know, we're just
walting for County approval or waiting foxr this
approval,

I am just concerned with this.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: I don't know if this
helps your thought process but it's probably at least
two years from the date of building permit before it's
likely you see any store open. There is a huge, huge
amount of site work that has to happen for this to he

ready to start building a project.
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We also have to be cognizant --

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: That's within that 15
te 18 month?

MR. HIPOLIT: Right. And, we also have to
go through the right-ocf-way process bscaunse there is
some right of way. It's probably requized. And, we
also have to go through the utility process. So, we
belleve that the fastest 1t could happen would be Hm
that 15 to 1B month period.

As I sald before we believe the soconer we can
start that deaign process, the better.

If it was all Borough roads, I would mmmw.aonm
confident that we rcan meet any schedule proposed.
It's not. 1It's County roads.

50, no matter how fast wa design it, neo matter
how fast we get it ready for bid, until the County
mw%m.uo- we can't go.

I have always used Chestnut Ridge Road widening
as an example. That's heen 2 project on the books
sinece T was in my 20s, starting as your Borough
Engineer going back in the early '90s, And, we're
just getting into a point where they'ze almost ready
to say yes, you can -- mo, the funding for it. We
don't have the funding authorized for it yet.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Mr. Regan, how is the
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Borough protected?

MR. REGAN: Well, the Borough is protected
undesr the ordinance in the sense that if the applicant
chooses to do so, it can simply post the money for the
improvements and allow the municipality to proceed.

There's no requirement that the improvements
have to be in prior to the issuance of a €0. This was
something that was, in the past, considered when the
ordinance was in various stages of development. And,
it was determined and agreed that, if the funding is
provided, the responsibility would be on the Borough
and/or the County in ensuring that the improvements
are constructad.

MR, HIPOLIT: Well, we had, we had ~~ the
cne thing that happened with Chestnut Ridge Road,
using my example again. With Chestnut Ridge wownM it
was going nowhere because the County didn't want to
fund the initial engineering for it. So the County,
through the Mayor's office said, if the Borough isa
willing to commit to fund the engineering, we could
move this process much faster. The County —-- and, the
Borough agreed last year and, low and behold, the
deaign is way past 50 percent at this point.

That's ~- it would never Wm4m advanced.

MR. REGAN: 1It's going to be really
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MR. HIPOLIT: We told the County we would
start it as soon as money was posted. So, we so:ﬁn
start it immedlately. But, we can’t start it without
monay posted for engineering services,

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: I understand that.

And, with regard to the time line for the
completion of that design for submizaion to tha
County, how long is it going to take for wosu firm to
do the design.

MR. HIPOLIT: We worked those details out
with the County officers, Erik Timsak and Joe Femia.
In this preliminary plan is three to 6 months for
approval of the Borough's concept te the County on the
County roads.

8o it would be the County approving, saying yas,
thls concept can be approved and we believe that it
cculd be constructed this way. It's a big part of thea
vnonmmm..

Once that's done, the next three to 6 months
would Um.ﬁo identify utility conflicts and notify
utility companies they have to mowe their utilities,
identify right-of-way conflicts and start discusgsions
through the Borough attoxney’s office to obtain
right-of-way or easements and then prepare plans, what

we call 50 percent construction plans.
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And, that's a significant process for the
County. ‘The no:rn% only has a few engineers and they
have seven towns so it takes some time.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: 8o, at this point,
you're six to 12 months away to reach that point.

MR. HIFOLIT: Correct. BAnd, then, the
final, let's say 6 months, which would take you to the
end of Decembsr of 'l5 would be to get the plans from
50 percent to 90 percent complete.

That's when the estimate for the project, the
County freeholders would an involved with approving
the plan. The utility companies are notified that
they have no choiece at this peint but to move the
utilities. Agreements could be drawn up for
right-of-way. &And, in December of 2015, we would be
ready, actually, to get 1t authorized to go to bid and
have utility company and right-of-way discussions and
full boards to take place to actually start
construction.

Ommexwz DePINTQ: 5o, if it took 18
months to get to that point and all improvements were
in place, how long would it take to construct the
impraovemants.

MR. HIPQOLIT: We're not done vet. 8o, Lf

we get to the 18 month point and everything is good
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ordinance potentially since we have likely litigatien
on the horizon.

MR. REGAN: Let me ask you a gquestilon, Mr.
Deal Vecchio.

While litigation 1s om-going, is there any
intention teo do_ construction activity?

MR. DEL VECCHIO: TIt's wvery unlikely, it's
very unlikely that construction will proceed while
litigation is pending.

It has an impact on the financing of the
praject. And, I don't know if we can get over the
financing impact.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Mz, Hipollt.

MR. HEIPOLIT: I have said everything. I
have stated my opinion on the record.

ME. REGAN: Your time table brings us to
late 2016. ;

MR. HIPOLIT: Or mid 2017.

MR. REGAN: BSBo, almeost 3 years. So,
litigation 1s probably two.

MR. HIPOLIT: You know --

MR. REGAN: And then to build it.

MR. HIPOLIT: The problem that the Borough
has and, and I have to be protective of the Borough

not the applicant is they are not our roads.
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S0, right now we have Mr. Timsak in planning and

Mr. Femla in engineering. T don't know in two years
from now if nrmm.um going to he in their positiens.
They may be. I don't know if the freecholders are
going to change from republican to democrat ox
democrat to republilcan. I den't know. But, if
somebody new gets in there, they may not like our
agreement. Bo, if we don't have an agreement in place
with the County, which states what I have just told

you, there is no gmaranty that 'a new administratien
coming in in 2015 or 'lé will say, yeah, mopu%. we're
going to take it lmside. We'ze golng to vﬂwﬂa in 30
maupnmmnm and do i1t inslde.

*I &mm5~ we have lived -~ I mean, all of us have
been here, most of us have been here. We lived County
improvements in the Borough of Montvale. I'm
struggling, the last one, I think, was Grand and
Chestnut Ridge. And, that was another omne that
gtarted in the late '803 and flnished it in the late
190s. _

MR. REGAN: I was involved, in the early
19805, in the widening of Chestnut Ridge Road and the
mopmmﬁﬁmﬁwo= cases.

MR. HIPOLIT: It's a wild card. - Until we

have monies posted, we can't get an agreement with the
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MR. HIPODLIT: The only gumestion —- I would
say, I agree, the ordinance controls. There's no
doubt. I'm.not guestloning the ordinance.

But, couldn’'t the applicant offer to, if they
got an approval, advance some of the monies te start
with what the County wants, as a design. If they wexre
to do that, then the Mayor and Council that currently
sits in Momtwvale and the freeholders that currently
sit in Bexgen County, which are goling to be thers at
least to the end of the year can enter into a shared
services agreement to complete that work with a
schedule and time frame. We're locked in.

So, you're not asking for all the money uﬁmw.nwm
advancement of the deslgn portion.

CHAIFMAN DePINTO: Well, that certainly

. would seem reasonable in light of .the fact that the

time line is extremely tight on both sides.
) MR. HIPOLIT: Right.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: I think you have, you
know, set forth what it is on the govermment's side.
And, I belisve, on behalf of the applicant, Mr. Pel
Veechio has set forth what is his client's goal in
terms of starting construction or getting through the

litigation and then starting the constructlon.

Now, they, they match falrly closely, as I could
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faollow both of you. But, I think we have to do
whatever we possibly can do in recognition of the fact
that government moves slowly.

and, we have to be honest, I think advancing the
feas necessary to start the design work is absolutely
critical. T don't think it's a gquestion of, we have
ne cheice.

If, if this Board 1s going to act affirmatively,
it has te rely upon that representation that money
will be presented so that your firm could start work
H?EmﬂHmanw in order to match up these two time lines.

And, as Mr. Preiss indicated, if we don't make
those mﬁwwwn improvements, and thls Board relied upon
those public improvements to accommodate the truck
traffic and the wvehicle generation and all the cther
things that we need, we're going to have a problem.
S0, we have no choice.

And, Mr. Del Vecchils, your c¢lient's peosition
relative to that recommendation of Mr. Hipolit?,

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Mr. Chairman, we are
willing to work cooperatively with the Borough to try
to get those improvements done as soon as possible.

We need to understand what the Borough's
approval is, what any challenge that may be

forthcoming from A & P that will potentially impact.
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We will do what we need to to try to help the
road improvements happen.

CHAIRMAN DePINTQ: Which I understand.
But, I think it really gets down te¢ the fundamental
gueation of posting fees necessary te have the Boreugh
Engineer start the design work that's necessary in
connection with the anticipated improvements because I
think the longer we wait to authorize Maser to start
that work, that's only going to lengthen this whole
process to the point if we're relying upon the
ordinance and we're ready to give a CO to Mr. Wegman
and we're lagging behind because we didn't have the
money to pay for the design that's necessary for the
County to make their decision, we have a real problem
on our hands.

And, the only way I can think of addressing that
is to, upon the passage of the ordinance, to ‘
immedlately authorize Maser to start the design and,
in order to do 80, funds have to bs avallable to pay
them teo do that.

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Again, we understand
that request, Mr. nUmHHEwﬁ. We have unspecified and
unknown litigation that's H»mem to be coming. It's
going to add a lot of buffer to the time frame that

Mr. Hipolit puts forth, a lot of buffer.
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I wish 1t weren't sc. I wish I could repreaent
to you and my client that I have some special powers
that can move cases through Bergen County faster, I
don't. It's going to take awhile teo get through that
process.

We understand that you may need or vhmmmh to
have some of the traffic contribution monies posted
prior te the issuance or in advance of the issuance of
a bullding permit, not at the building permit so that
Mr. Hipolit's time frame or whatever the time frame is
nacessary to achleve the traffic improvements can he
achieved, we're willing to work with you to try to get
there. And, 1f it means posting moniss at some point
earlier than we might be legally obligated, it's
something we can work cooperatively towards,

But, to have it appear in a resclution of
approval or as a specific condition, again, we are
very concerned mvmﬁﬁ not staying true to the ordinance
not for our own protection but for the protection of
the approval. And, I think we do a disservice by not
deoing that.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Mr. Hipolit, did
vou have something else to say?
MR. HIPOLIT: MNo, I have nothing else,

CHATRMAN DePINTO: Mz. Prelss.




uado om axoreg -Aexng 10LNIdaq NYHEIVHO
~Rixog
‘PIROQISAO QUSM BY IOTHODEA 'THA WK
*ERX  iSSIMNd *¥W
LMOUT 97 2,31 SLITOAIH gl
TA1T8 BITIUS

S43 Toy POPTACId Bq TTEA eIIx OXTq 97 IBY3 S3EOTPUT

BueTd 3U8TLx 3SOW IY3 ST ‘sYoUI 8YTq Fo Tequnu

syl burpaebax =,3ey3 ‘ino Iutod o3 juem asn( T
TUOTITPUOD 1Byl YITM 2axbt I ‘op Wl up -BuTyn

49930 suo ssey 3snl 1 -yesxl :ssIv@a cuEW
“BETeId "IW
'OBTE sem AUOWTisel eyl jeym Z,%eyy
‘puy  -Aexp

SADTIDY I TOLNIZ®d NYRMIYHD

"IEY3 gITh walqoad ou AR I -9ousjuss © ppe
ATTEUio® pPInOM M ‘BBL ‘og FLITOdIH "dW
*IYBTY  :0IEDDZA THA “HN
‘eaTqeIdioal ‘ano puss PTuos Asyy jeyy
dn zznas Butpeor ‘gyoniay BuiproTun ag prnoM Aayy ‘dn
pexIed Tt® syonInl sq pInos SI9Y] ‘mouy nok ~ugmﬂrnmbo
Butyaon aq pTnos Ksyy £3tasey prp Asyy ‘eexbe I
‘IJUIQUSS B PP PINOM BN CCW® ggig 03 IUBTUPTW
wox3y ‘Burpeotun ‘ButpeoTt ‘ButueaTo xog sagdordus
ICZ SInoy aXols USTTqelse 03 peexbe juporrdde ayy ‘Les

PIhoM 7 8aus3uag ‘t Ssusjusg Iaye .mbm: 03} UQT3Eptiod

<k

52
e
44
ez
1z
oz
6T
BT
LT
91
ST
P
ET
1
T
0T

Yl PaTFIPOW Isn S8 ‘TToM ITTOLZH “uMN
“9q PIROYE UOTITRUOD BYI JEYM
puUe Sem hcoﬁwunuu BU% 3IPYM yits poaxbe TiE em 2EYY
830NE \BYEM 0] PYIUEA 3snl am ‘puy -peawodde Luourygsg
ey} 52 A110®wKXs pepzom sea zy AUTYL J,u0p 9n ‘gasoedand
nnﬂHNUﬂmwumﬂu asnf Tod :QIHDOTA T -uM
“3eyy u3iTe esabe 1 :rITOAIH W
“jusseld 3}, usIes 9IGWOIEND uaym sanoy 3ybruxsso syy ug
op pinos Aaya eyl suwWelT Tewmrou Ioyle op pue saATOYE
yoo3s ‘ueeTo o3 YSTuUIaAc wno#m a3 uT teuncsxad
PEY £2Q1 @jeoTpur prp saTiequoessIdas s, uembey leys
§T Kivseenasu sT mbwﬁwmﬂ I UDTIOPITOD ATUD ayg
*3gbtupTm 03 Cure 00!9 axas
sanoy mnﬂumnmﬁo AT, PAIRITPUT §,vembam eyl JvoIIon

A0EF UT £F 11 -uojjeasdo Fo srnoy eyj yiym op -}

sey asul Z§ w3l °SOX  :QIHDDHA THQ ‘R
ERUTOd

TIYJoue SBA @IBYJL OINILSd NYRYIVHD
TUGTITRPUOD

PuUcDes v PESFIRI pPPY OFYooaa T80 -IR
‘UOTITPUDD

PUCT3E B pasTRZ ‘soxbi TTTM AITTodTH CaW NUTYL
T ‘UDTSSUDSTP B ses |x8qL "OoN :N¥9EY ‘dH
‘uehoy W 1QINIZPQ NYWMIVHD
TON :S5TIU Ul

184

ST
bz
€z
[£4
12
Qg
6T
[
LT
L)
ST

¥1

£T

eT

1

01

b B ]

m




w b

10
11
12
13

14

15 ]

16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24
25

43

the meeting to the public and allow Mr. Segreto to
comment on the testimony that he has heard this
evening, I mo want tec poll the Board.

And, I'm going to start with Mr. Stefanelli.

Mr. Stefanelli, I know, from comments that you
have made during public hearings, that yon are
concerned about the traffle. wmw‘ so that it could be
properly incerporated in a resolution.

And, thils is partial delibération, your comments
with respect to the traffic and the time lines mrmn
were projected both by Mr. mvaW%ﬂ and by Mr. Del
Vecchio nmvmmmmbnpﬂm the applicant.

MR. SBTEFANELLE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I, I am concerned like most of the other Board
Members, including Andy, is that in order for this to
be successful, I believe that the road improvements
got to be completed s3ix months before wea opsan.

So, the question iz, how do we set that schedule
and how do we keep the cash.

I don't want any conatruction going on while
opening Wegman's, That's, that's almost -— the
intersectiens have to be completed, you know.

And, that's my belief. T think that's what we
have said all aleng.

Having construction duzing eor completing those
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intersectlons is cruclal because we made commltments
to the community. &2And, I think, I think we all sat
here and put things on the record. B&And, I want to
maeke sure that we complete that.

The cquestion I have is that Andy said, you know,
and in cooperation and, you know, and I think Mr.
Chairman said advance funding is reguired.

Mine is that we should be able to put a schedule
together, including the County, the developer.
Because, I den't have a problem turning it over to the
developer and say, here, in oxder for you to open
those stores, you're golng te have to have all the
improvements. Bnd, I would hawve had him take the
money, take the engilneering and let him do it all.

MR, HIPQLIT: The County won't allow that.
We already had that discussioen.

MR, STEFANELLI: But, that's my position,

CHAILRMAN WWMHZHQ" Okay.

MR. BTEFANELLI: I think ﬁ#mﬂ clearly,
that this can happen. You know, Mentvale roads are
terrible now.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Mr. Vogt.

MR. VOGT: Thank you, Mr. Chalrman.

I think it's in the interest of the applicant as

well that the road improvements are done Vw the time
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before 12, 18, 24 months, sm,ww.ﬂmqmﬂ catech up., 8o, I
think we need to do something., And, some funding of
preliminary engineering makes sense to me.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.

Mrs. Cudeguest.

COUNCILWOMAN GCUDEQUEST: I agree with
everything that's been said so far. I don't know what
the first couple of Planning Board meetings were
because I had stepped off the Planning Board at that
ﬂhlm.

But, as a Council, the governing body took a lot
of heat in Dmnmgbmﬁ and again in March. Aand, most of
it, all of it had to do with traffic and the size of
wrﬁm flagship store.

So, I think that if these improvements are not
done, I think that the heat, while it's not in the
room right now, it's going to ceme back to our Mayor
and OOﬂﬂan.Emmnmzqm! Not that we can't withstand
heat but I would rather not have to deal with it.

I agree with what Mr. Hipeolit is saying in
regards to our pregent Mayor and Council,. our nnmmmmﬂ
freaeholders. I know that the Mayor would make it his
business to visit weekly, if that's the need, to the
County to get these improvements done and to oversee

that.
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So, I think the soconer we can get plans provided
to the County and ckay from the County, I think we
would be in much better shape.

Thank you.

Mr. Teagno.

MR. TERGNO: I agree with what was said by
everyone else. The road improvements, they have to be
completed first.

CHATIRMAN DeRINTO: Thank you.

Mr. Culhane.

MR. CUOLHANE: I agree also with the
comments. ‘

If I remember correctly, I raised this issus
myself, at the laat meeting, because where are we with
the road design. And, the sense I got from aAndy is,
yes, it's almost nowhere.

Wo. 2, what I think Andy should be giving us,
the schedule, let's part out a schedule so we have
something to look at as opposed to talk to.

S0, I would like to see the schedule.

Ancther thing that Andy mentioned in the past
and potentially a wild card is how much ﬁﬂhpuﬂw work
i3 geoing te be done and what kind of a time frame can
Andy project that the wvtility company is golng to do

the work. Because, I remember, it's a big variable.
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My. Vogt -~ 51

MR. DEL VECCHIO: Well, we had concluded
ouzr direct as I had indicated.

I think the Board had requested that we submit
the revised drawings as a precursor to an
authorization to the Board Attocrney to hopefully draft
a resolution in favor of the application.

But, I think that's where we mﬂm in tha process
at this point.

And, we weuld ask; obviounsgly, that the Board so
avthorize the Board Attorney to do so and to do so in
a favorable, to approve the application as presented.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Thank you.

And, finally, before we ask the Board Attorney
to prepare any such resolution, I would like to hear
final comments from sach Board wmsvmﬂ with respect to
the overall plan, their support or thelr lack thereof,
their likes, their dislikes.

) Bnd, I'm going to start with Mr. Vogt.
MR. VOGT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

This is certalnly and it's been talked about
before, the moat visible and largest property left Hn,
Montvale to be built on. B&nd, it's got to be done
right. I -have a feeling that it will be done right.

And, 1 have scme comments te make on it.

When it came before this Board with the
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Mr. Vogt = 52

application to build a 140,000 sguare foot supermarket

for Wegman's, along with some ‘other stores, I had

congerns,

But, the zoning change was inwveolved which the
Mayor and Council approved. They realized that
Wegman's would be of benefit to the community.

This was actwally the first time that I heard
the name Wegman's. 1 had no clus what Wegman's stood
for. BDBut, friends of mine filled me in very qulckly
that this is one of the finest food stores in the
country.

And, when aw.mhwmnnm teld me that they Apmpnmn a
Wegman's where they live, that is about 25 miles away
from their home, almost on a weekly basis, well, I, at
this point, I had to Google the cutfit. 2And, sure
encugh, Wegman's is listed as one of the top food
stores in the country.

Another website states that it is a grocery
maker known to "cause grown adults to sgueal. in
excitement. They are tops in quality, in priges,
cleanliness and many more categories.

But, if Wegman's can attract visitors from 25
miles msw<, that could only mean an increase in

traffic for us who 1live here.

At one of the hearings, the applicant's traffic
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Mr. Webber - 35

he a paxk with trxee and shrubs and flowers and
walkways and benches. It will be a place to Find
entertalnment, a place where families can spend
quality time together. Good food is a familly event,
and a place to relax.

This landscaping was uow only designed with a
farm field, it ls very unigue in its own right. Where
most landscaping designs may have an excellent appeal
for the first year, they mnnms deterlorate afterwards.

This landscaping is designed not to lese its
appeal after the first yeax. In fact, it will improve
its appeal year-after-year as plants grow ilnto their
own mﬂHHOﬂbﬂHﬂum“ )

After many hearings and presentations by the
professionals on both sides, many gquestions asked by
Board Members and therefore many comments and concerns
presented by the public, I come to the concluslon that
the benefits of this vﬂou@mﬁ far outweigh the
negatives.

I, therefore, am in faver of this development.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Thank you.

Mr. Webber.

MR. WEBBER: It's hard to kind of znmv.
this all up in one fell swoep but, I'11 give it a try.

I have a questlon mOH‘nrm Chairman or for Bob
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Mz. Webber - 56
Regan on, in regards to asking for you to prepare a
positive resolution. .
Are we then somewhat required tc vote yes?

MR. REGAN: No.

MR. WEBBER: Ckay. &nd, if we were to
vote no how does that impact the scope of the project
in whele?

MR. BREGAN: Well, if you deny the
application, the wvapnmﬂwoa -

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: It falls, it fails --

MR. WEBBER: Entirely. And, then we would
go back to square zero?

MR. REGAN: It would be up to the
applicant. He can contest that decision or come back
with a revised plan.

MR. WEBBER: Okay. This is a project
that's going to ilmpact our town for years to comsa.
And, you know, I applaud the applicant that it's not a
capricicus plan, oh, we just want to put up a store.

Wegman's is a mega market. It is =~ this one is
140,000 sguare feet. The Lowe's buildings, which we
are all pretty familiar with, that we think are huge,
they're on general average of 117,000 sgquaxe feet.

So, thls is gelng to be a grocery store that's

23,000 square feat bigger than a Lowe's.




“2q pTnos s,uvmben syy JEgm
ueyql DTIIEI] orxOoW ATIUEDTITubTE 2q prnosm 2, ueubay j003
axenbs Q0’09 © uata ‘=soxoas a001 sxenbe pgQ‘oz IneT
‘|uw 03 ‘pUY -E9X078 11337 Izenbs 00002 TEUOTITPPE
IN0F MOTIE USY] PTOOH BM ‘Toqmnu IsAolvyA ‘0QQ‘QL
‘opo'og o3 m.:mﬁmm& PAa3THTT @a wmummﬁu ‘an ovoddng
‘saryeurelTe ur HBUTISDISBUOD pajIels I s5® ‘3ng
TIEY} ueyy xebLHTQ ueas aq o3 Butob
€T 23015 STY] PUR ISULWM] ST 8I0IF IBYL ‘puy uu@mm
exenbe® pgO‘gL IO QU0 ‘SY BT CAeTTOq I UDTUM ISACQUBH T
23T -doug Mau oyl o3 Juen Y obe sx2au ardnen B ‘3neg
Jo xejjew v sy -8,ueubsM asyio PIITETA 2aBY I
‘3esl szenbs
000 “0FT B pojuea Koyl Aum 0o arnBTI ,upTnos T Yaw
FO SFTT SY3 Fog ‘Ing  ‘dad SYI IO SOUBMOTTE SYI UTYIM
ATure3zeso 5,31 *5,uswbey 3007 saenbs 000 O%T ® Aym
ST pey T suotiysenb 31sebbTq m:w Io auc A{Tenioe ‘ue pey
I ‘st 3I079q PwED 3sIT3 wmoTjeorrdde sTUR uayy
TUBMIITEYD IR ‘NoA JUPYL :WININIT "HH
*ISUUTT "IN
‘nodk UYL :0INTASA NYHMIYHD
ook Hueyg
‘zsyzoue Io Kem suo nmﬂusﬁummu s.,qog
PEAI8X puR 2X0W UO YuTyl ATTesI o3 pasu o3 Butoh ', I

1Bl @&olly Fa Iuo 99 o3 Butob T =STY] ‘mouy mojx

8BS - ABUIUET IR

T4
e
€T
(44
| 44
0z
61
33
LT
XN
ST
¥T
£€T
21
1T
01

rjusmdoTeasp 5,uewbopn s,3f

3T X0 oTeajual $,3F7 IT ‘SIy3 uo 3sag sy3 Burlyryousq
§.04m 33aNE 00 w,§ ‘sivedsar dWos uUT ‘Mouy noj

"arxoys drysbeTr v aq

o3 butob 5,31 -eceds uvado jo jumowe STAPUSWSIY B ARy

SM *EPIsU ATSUL ATF SM FJT IO SPOSU INO S3TF ezerd
butddeys ateos~dn sTY3 3T oxns jou W, ‘AouU¥ nox

‘pIEoOTOUR

asufl sxam Kayy ‘woyl BuTHApPTM F0 peslsut ‘pue peouaprn

oq o3 sfenyjed zey peyse soyrod ayg “T8fbTYq 306 Layn

‘suop °g o3 BuUTHlPWOS PYPeRU oM ig Fayiews wayy jeb o3
Popesu aM usym ‘BBUTPTTIRG Byl Zox mE ‘Mmouy nox

~aoaloxd sTyg ojuy zopeez

T Juwodad o3 butob axe jeyy seaze 2883 Yo TIE .umnamz

‘ebpry 3nulsey) ‘sjunas oTFiwal YI U0 UOTIRIIPTEUOD
Q1UT UBAEB] EBA ISATH tieeg IT #OUY 3, UGP I

*suado & ,uewbop oyl TTIUR JTeEM 3,UED I ‘eyTT

aze stdoed ‘puy -pepmoin s3ab jeyg *I9aTd TIRA3

Ul 23TY-doug uy ussq &4,] puse burddous Lxzeooxb syz o

10T B op I —- ardoad woIy sjusumos presy aaey I ‘agop
I8pun SIF SE3PWTISS DTFIEXI 9YJ IBYUT AULHY I

“AeMe 2ATIP 3I0US ®

WIYITH ga30318 Axsooxb eae sxayl weys jou ‘qeyinu vbom

Iofew suo sTy3 Butixoddns IsaTH eTppes zeddn pue abpty

yIeg ‘eET FITIOPOOM ‘STPAlUCK @88 3,ucp 1en{ T

Lg - TaqqeM *aR

e
[ %4
(14
Te
0z
6T
BT
LT
2T

ST

Lat
ET
2T
Tt

ot

- w @ ™~

= N m




= w P

w

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Mr. Dintner ~ 59

A drocery store, trying to determine traffic at
a grocery store 1s an interesting problem. It's not
like you're putting up a baseball stadium or arena
where you have 15,000, 30,000 seats.

Youive got a 140,000 square foot shopping store.
So, does that mean by definition that that stoxe is
going to be full all the time?

I think there will be more people coming to the
store but, as Mr. Webber just mentioned, Lowe's, you
go to a 115,000 square fest Lowe's, it's not full
becavse it's 115,000 square feet. A lot depends upon
the store and the timing.

i I would imagine, when this Wegman*s apens, there
will he a significant interest factor, traffie jams,
like any store opening.

But, I don't think there's, I don't think
there's any reason for this Beard to limit the size of
the Wegman's. I think if that's their plan and they"
think they can sell 140,000 square foot of grocexies,
8o be it.

I think the applicant provided us with all the
information to prove that this does conform with the
regquirements of a planned unit development. Their
plans indicated padestrian traffic, recreation, park

like spaces, sidewalks around it.
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Councilwoman Cudequest - o0

Any time this Board had an issue or wanted a
tweak or improvement, they came back to us and
provided that improvement.

They wanted & single variance. In this entire
thing, the only wvariance that they're requesting is a
5 foot planting buffer between the front of the
buildinga and the sildewalks which, in this type of
shopping faeility, I don't think there's any reason
not to grant that wvariance.

Up until about Z0 minutes ago, I think we did
everything we possibly could to protect the interests
of the citlzens. But, we do need to come wp with
something with the traffic.

As I said, I doa't know what the answer is but
I'm very, very concerned because that would be the ona
thing that could come back to us and really cause
problems.

But, I am in favor of granting thls gite plan
with some conslderation te handling the traffic, the
timing of the traffic improvements.

Thank vyou.

anszwz DePINTO: Very mooa“ Thank you.

Mrs. Cudequest.

CQUNCILWOMAN CUDEQUEST: Well, I have to

say that I agree with Mz. Vogt. You know, we were, as
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Mr. Culhane - 63

And, I think this development is going to be
very similar to that. &and, I think it's about time
that we voted to approve it and get going with the
project.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DePINTQ: Very good. Thank you.

Mr. Culhane.

MR. CULHANE: One thing we got to go back
in time a Ilittle 1s why 15 this site, why was it zoned
for 160 units of housing?

As I recall, John, 1t really wasn't us. That
was by the masses.

So, I think the Mayor and Council basically as
Mrs. Cudeguest said, that what's a better way to
develop this property. B&nd, I would agree, what is
proposed with the PUD is the way tc go plus 'the fact
that the Mayor and Council were HmwwOﬂuwéﬁ te some of
the concerns at the public hearing because now the
site on Summit, uwmwnmwww it's now doubled in size.
So, the density is cut in half from what was inltially
proposed. ’

S0, I think that's also a plus.

Then I remember, what happens if we were to
reject this propesal? BAnd, then I think what happened

with Hovnanian on Upper Saddle River Road? And, you

LT- - - T L

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Mr. Culhane - 64

only had what, Bob, 36 variances and we were arbitrary
and capriciocus.

MR. REGAN: Potentially.

MR. COLHBRNE: Here we have one major
variance of the, of not putting the planting beds in
front of the stores. And, 1f we were to rejesct the
application, I'm just curious, from what a lawyer may
think ag to the chancés we would have in a court of
law.

- MR. REGAN: It could Jm vary well deemed
arbitrary and ecapriecious.

MR. CULHANE: As I sald, T have my own
suspicions. But, I think what it really comes. down to
ig, we have to have the traffic improvements in place
otherwise, I don't knew what to tell you.

The other thing I would say is, I agree with
Jeff when he says about the construction, the amount
of soil that has to be moved off this site is going to
be a lot of comstruction work going on., So, you’'re
going to get some traffie impaots even before the
stores show up.

And, that's abeut it, John.

I basically think this project i3 a plus to the

town.

CHRIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Thank you.
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MR. STEFANELLI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Everybody saild most of them but I'll just name a
few points.

I remember one time A & P probably bheing the
king of the hill for supermarkets way back when. Boy,
has times changed.

I also said I couldn't see efforts to preserve
the space because I really believe that, you know, we
have very limited, you know, noww halped us with that.
#We have even less open space,

But, I think that, looking at what we have now,
I think that we have a plan because what I saw in
housing, 160 units, that probably, that property
probably c<ould have satisfiled double that. And, X
really worry about seeing the sea of housing on that
property.

S¢o, I really believe that the town has made a
good cheice in rezoning it.

I believe that Montvale was and still is, I
think, a desired area for corporate headquarters. I
originally came here bhecause I worked for a
corporation that worked here.

I think Wegman's would be a2 good nams, corporate
citizen and also a tax ratahle.

1 also believe, with everybody else, that this
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Mr. Stefanelli - &8

project can't be successful unless we have those
improvements. We need n:wum improvements now. I
can't believe that we could even delay those
improvements and have any part of that development
apen whlle we, while we stlll don't have road
improvements.

And, I also, the negative impact that I see here
i3 the traffic corridor. Grand Avenue isn't getting
any easier to get up and down.

I believe that we have a bottleneck at the
Garden State Parkway overpasa. 1 believe that we
really need to address that. And I also think that,
at some point, I'm not sure, but the Garden State
Parkway really has to look at, you know, other exits
besides Maontvale.

I only have one other question is, I'm concerned
Nvmdﬂ Phase 2. We haven'’t really had a lot of
discussion about Phase 2. And, I'm wondering how that
impacts our approval.

I leave that to Bob.

I£ they laft everything, if we approve the
project and Phase 2, just the way it is now, conld
they build that without comling back?

MR. REGAN: WNo. They have to come back

with the final site plan approval, Thay're only
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Cheirman DePinto - . 71

Montvale. And, and we belleve in that.

And, I think, when you laook at ﬂrm developments
in zmﬂﬂdmwms that were inclusionary developments, I
Hoow.mﬁ them with great pride and say we did something
good.

And, when I look, during Round I, when we
accepted reglonal nobnﬂwwnﬂwon,mmﬂmmanrﬁm. and we sent
sizable sums of monies to communities that had a
nHMwﬂmH need for the condtruction of affordable
housing, we had a part there, too.

. And now, once again, we have that opportunity to
create 32 affordable units on Suymmit Avenus connected
with this property, throungh the rezoning of the mqm.

And, early on, when the governing hody had
moﬁmHanmm the rezoning of this property, and early
on, when the Planning Board had considered the
amendment to the Master Plan to allow for this, that
was paramount in the decision, the impact that it was
going to have on helping teo meet ourr obligation to
provide affordable housing. - .

And, as Mrs. Cudequest so eloguently stated, the
vision that the governing body had of 160 living
units, along Grand Avenue, was, was not a pleasing
aite, at least in their person and certainly not in my

opinian.
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Chalrman DeFinto - T2

And, I believe what we are looking at is the
best of all worlds.

First, we can meaet our affordable wostFn
obligation by the creation of 32 units on that Summit
Avenue parcel. Critical.

Secondly, we're introducing a land use on the
subject property, not only of Wegman's but the
lifestyle environment and the benefit that it will
have te the communlty both, all of the residents in
this community and surrounding ooaaﬂnwmem but also
our caorporate community which is so important to the
stabilizatlon of our taxes and maintzining that strong
ratable base that we have. .

This is something that is VWHSQ supported by the
corporate community and, I think, ultimately will be
supported by the public.

80, for all of those reascons I have heen

supportive. There was a perlod of time when I was not

.Hbdopdmn~.svmu I was 1l1l. &and, when I came back to

the Planning Board, one cof nmy goals was to make sure
that I encourage both the Planning Bozard to do what
they had te do relative ta. the Master mwwu and the
governing bedy to adopt the ordinance to allow for the
rezoning to PUD, TI'm very proud of that.

hnd, I continue to support thils application.
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Sv, if the Beoard wants to go in that direction,
I will nmrnmm:H% not try to convince you otherwise and
will try to craft a resolution that substantiates the
reasons for that.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Okay. Mr. Hipolit, in
your professional epinion, would that be your
recommendation to wrwm Board that such reoad
improvenents be designed, approved and installed prior
to the opening of any of the retail facilities
proposed so that traffic flow would be consistent with
the testimony that we heard and that the impact on the
community would be brought to the minimal point that
we have projected.

Is that your recommendztion?

MR. HIPOLIT: . Yes. From the £irst day we
provide traffic testimony on the ouawuwﬂnm to, to the
review of this Board mwwwunwdﬁon. 1f this development
opens up even a single store withont the traffic
improvements being installed, you have a big problem.

CHRIRMAN DePINTO: omew Mr. Preiss,
again, as one of the crafters of the ordinance, I know
it was not contemplated in the ordinance and I believe
that you have explalined to this Board what i1ts, its

parameters are with regards to that, you've heard thea

opinions of the Board Members, you have heard Mr.
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Regan's opinien as to what could or could not be
Hnnwrnmu in a resolution and that there may be a
challenge if in fact we do pass a resolution tv that
extent.

Correct, Mr., Regan?

MR. REGAN: Yes. It's possible.
CHATRMAN DePINTO: T am seeking your
professional opinion in the best interests of the
Borough of Montvale, obviously.

MR. PREISS: I don't think I could state’
it any better than Bob did. I think the, the safest
course of mnﬂwoss,H think, from a legal point of view
would be just to comply with what the ordinance
requires.

But, as I said before, 1t's clear from the
traffic testimony that was praovided, that the site
plan only works 1f those traffic improvements are
nade.

And, everything that the Board can do to ensure
that those are completed prior to -- we know that
Wegman's is going to be the first store to open. It's
critical that, fthat those improvements be in place
before Wegman's opens.

MR. REGAN: All the traffi¢ testimeny was

given presuming that the improvements are in. I don't
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Okay. With that said, the Chair is going teo
call for a motion to request the Board Attorney to
prepare a resolution in anticipation of a vote.

I would expact that the resolution be drafted
settling forth all of the terms and conditions as set
forth on the record through the 14, I believe, nights.

" MR. REGAN: This is Ne. 13, Mr. Chairman.

CHATRMAN DePINTO: This is No. 137

MR. VOGT: Good number.

CHAIRMAN DePINTO: Through the many nights
of hearings and include all ¢f the regquirements as set
forth in the technical reviews of the board attorney,
the board muapﬁmmﬂq the board planney, set forth in
the resolution, the deliberations placed upon the
record, nwm opinions of the Board Members relative to
the traffic and set it forth in the resolution in a
manner that may not be completely consistent with the
requirements of the ordinance but certainly consistent
with what we believe were the directions that we
received from the governing body and what we believe,
in our unigue position, as residents of the Borough to
be in the best interests of all of the residents of
the Borough.

And, if in fact vou were to craft such a

resolutien, Mr. Regan, what would be your anticipated
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Motion - a0
time frame to de such a thing?

MR. REGAN: Hopefully I wouid have it
available toward the second part of June for
consideration at the July 1st meeting.

 CHAIRMAN DePINTO: okay. B&nd, if you
could repeat the answer you gave to Mr. Webber with
regard to Board Members' obligation, if the Board
supports the reguest to have you draft such a
resolution, what ls each Board Menmbers' obligation to
elther vote for or vote against that night?

MER. REGRAN: Tonight you are meraly
directing me to prepare an uwnhamsom for your review
and consideration.

MR, HEIPOQLIT: Ordinance?

MR. REGAN!: I'm soxrry. A resclution.

It is not a binding -- it’s not an approval.
Your wvote tonight i1s not an approval. It's a mere
directlion to me to prepare a resclution for your
review and possible conaideratien at a future meeting.

It is not an action vote. It is only a
direction to me to prepare a draft.

You have no obligation, at a future date, when
the resolution is considered for vote, elther in the
affirmative or the negative.

CHAXRMAN DePINTO: &And, Bob, how long have
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CERTIFICATE

I CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and
accurate transe¢ript of the testimony and proceedings
as reported stenographically by me at the time, place
and on the date herein before set forth.

I DO FURTEER CERTIFY that I am neither a
relative nor employee nor attorney or counsel of any
of the parties to this action, and nwmd.u am neither a
relative nor employee of such attorney oz counsel, and

that I am not financially interested in anm action.







